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@Honrenji Temple

Honrenii Temple with a beautiful
~ three-storied pagoda is a temple of the
Hokke sect, and it functioned as a
. reception hall for the Chosen
+ Tsushinshi (the Korean Emissary).
Hondo (the main halll, Chu-mon (the
central gate) and Banjin-do (Guardian
Deity Hall) built in the Muromachi
period (1336-1573) are designated as
Important Cultural Properties of Japan.
%To tour Kyakuden (the guest hall,
g5 advanced booking to Honrenji Temple
is required.

(PDKaiyu Cultural Museum

| The Western-style building, which was
= built as a police station in 1887 (Meiiji
20), is a Registered Tangible Cultural
Property. Currently, it is used as a
museum and reference library that
displays materials related to cultural
exchange with the Chosen Tsushinshi
[the Korean Emissary), a boat-shaped
{ “danjiri” (decorative portable shrine
festival float (Cultural Property
designated by Okayama Prefecture),
and an old-fashioned Japanese-style
cargo boat.

BAdmission Fee  Adults: 300 yen,
Children: 150 yen

BOpening Hours 900 ~17.00
BLast Entry Time  16:30 (Closed on
Wednesdays)

Ushimado-cho, Setouchi City,
Okayama Prefecture

Shiomachi Karakoto-dori
Tourist Guide Map

The building was built as a post office
in the early Showa period
(1926-1989). It is currently used as a
coffee shop.

(@Nagaya-Mon Nagaya Gatel

Nagaya-Mon (Nagaya Gate) is built in a
style imitating samurai residence
construction of the Meiiji period
(1868-1912). The former Matsuya
Honke (the former main branch of the
Matsuya family) was in a timber
distribution business beginning in the
| Edo period (1603-1868), handling a
large amount of timber for wooden
boats. Moreover, the “Go-oh-ho-in" fan
amulet against evil hangs on the gate.
Itis a talisman that the temple donates
to the Matsuya family at every New
Year holiday.

%Please refrain from entering the gate
as it is a private residence.

(BSaiichi Inari Shrine

%Removal of the shrine is under
consideration.
At According to the historical record, the
"l old fox which resided on the north
! side of the mountain died of natural
causes at the shrine in 1871 (Meiji
4th). After the fox's death, the fox's
soul granted many people’s wishes in
the manner of a Kami (Japanese deity)
and many people came to visit the
shrine. It is said that this shrine
received the shrine amulet from the
W head Fushimi Inari Shrine in Kyoto in
1 1874 (Meiji Tth).

Ushimado Culture Center

The building was built as the
Ushimado Bank head office in 1915
(Taisho 4thl, and it was used as the
Chugoku Bank Ushimado branch until
1980 (Showa 55th). Currently, the
building heals people strolling along
Shiomachi Karakoto-dori Street and it
serves as a hall that introduces visitors
to the culture of the area.

[Recommended Walking Route]
(DKaiyu Bunka-kan (Ushimado Seaside Culture Center)
~ @To-ro-Do (Lantern Hall (2 via Honreniji Temple) about 1 km one way

Shiomachi Karakoto-dori Street sitill retains the width of the road in the Edo period (1603-1868).
Going for a stroll is recommended because of the narrow width although you can drive through.

* Ichimonji Breakwater *
It is the breakwater that M
Tsuhamasa Ikeda, the second
feudal lord of the Okayama
domaih, ordered Mr. Nagatada
Tsuda to build in 1695
(Genroku 8th). It is located in
the part of Ushimado West
Port that is located closest to
the sea, 678 meters lohg
accordihg to the past record;
73 ken (1ken=1 1.8cm5 and
2.7 meters high (1 and a half
enh). All of the stones used
for the breakwater came from
Ihujima Island. The ihcompara—
bly strong breakwater was
completed in just 10 months.

Birthplace of Kouso
sake brewery
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Setouchi Kirari-kan (Tourist Center)
®| ocal Products Shop @®Tourist Information Counter
@®Rental Bicycle ®\agjima Ferry Waiting Lounge
®Sightseeing Bus Parking Lot~ @Fully-equipped Restroom

3031-2 Ushimado, Ushimado-cho, Setouchi City, Okayama Prefecture

Phone : 0869-34-5250

Hours of operation: 8:30-17:00

Closed : Tuesday (Wednesday when the Tuesday falls on a holiday),

end of year holidays and the New Year season

April 2023

Shiomachi Karakoto-dori Street is a townscape located in the eastern part of Ushimado-cho, Setouchi City (Sekimachi to Higashimachi). It still retains the appearance of the old days when it prospered
as a port town between the Edo period (1603-1868) and roughly 1955 (Showa 30th). There are traditional buildings and ruins such as those of the Honrenji Temple and teahouse related to the Chosen
+ Tsushinshi (the Korean Emissary), whife-walled Dozo (sforehouses), Koh-shi-Do (Lattice Doors), the former Ushimado Bank, and the To-ro-Do (Lantern Hall) scattered throughout the town.

Ushimado Bathing Beach

(DFunadamari (harbor) and

townscape of Hommachi

The facilities owned by the feudal
domain of Okayama were located in
this area during the Edo period
(1603-1868). The tea house was
used as both the feudal lord's
reception hall and a guest house.
Lining the street were the port
guardhouse that managed Ushimado
Port, residences for ashigaru (common
foot soldiers), and the Bansho (guard
station). Since the Meiji period
(1868-1912), many fishermen have
lived there, and fishing boats have
continued to be lined up in the bay
with the nets hung to dry in the sun.

Ushimado Shrine —

Ushimado Shrine
Haiden (Front Shrine)

Ushimado Shrine
Oh-Torii (Entrance Gate)

* Traveling towards the east through Ushimado
Beach will lead you to Ushimado Shrine Omo-
tesando Oh-Torii (Entrance Gate). After
passihg through the gate and goihg up
approximately 360 stonhe steps, you will reach
Ushimado Shrihe. There is a lookout platform
called “Boyo-tei” oh the way, and the moun-
taih azaleas are very beautiful ih sprihg.

®To-ro-Do (Lantern Hall

The hall was built in the second half of
the 17th century and it has watched
over ships coming and going through
the Seto (a strait) of Karakoto.
Although the stone walls still exist, the
hall was demolished during the Meiji
period (1868-1912). The present hall
was rebuilt in 1988 (Showa 63rd).

OWakabaya

\Wakabaya established a branch family
that ran a timber business, splitting
from the head office of Kajiya in 1818
(Bunsei 1st), and it expanded greatly
enough to take on the role of village
head. Wakabaya's mansion took 15
years to complete starting in 1910
(Meiji 43rd). Itis a large and imposing
mansion built on a 2479.34 m (750
tsubo) site. It also includes Chaya (a
teahouse), Urazashiki (a back parlor),
and many Dozo (traditional Japanese
white-washed storehouses).
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